
Ref. Ares(2023)8690113 - 18/12/2023



Dear 

  

I hope you are well and had a good week-end. In view of our meeting tomorrow with  
and the team, may I kindly ask you for the address of the meeting's location and if I need to 
register an ID prior to the meeting ? I will be there in person, while my colleague  will be 
connecting via VC.  

  

May I also ask if you could share with us a draft agenda for the meeting between Elon Musk 
and Commissioner Breton on June 22nd ?  

  

Thanks a lot,  

  

Kind regards,  

  

  

  

On Mon, May 15, 2023 at 2:35 PM @twitter.com> wrote: 

Dear ,  

  

Thanks a lot for your answer and I confirm the meeting slot on our side as well. May I ask you 
for the draft agenda for the meeting between Commissioner Breton and Elon Musk, as it will 
help us prepare a non-paper document on that basis ?  

  

Many thanks and remaining at your disposal.  

  

Kind regards,  

  



  

On Mon, May 15, 2023 at 1:51 PM @ec.europa.eu> 
wrote: 

Dear  

  

I confirm that the slot is still available and already blocked in our calendars. 

  

I would be grateful if you could share with us a non-paper 3 days in advance so we can 
prepare and ask the right colleagues to be in the room. 

  

  

Many thanks, 

 

 

  

From: @twitter.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 8:22 AM 
To: @ec.europa.eu> 
Cc: @twitter.com; CNECT F2 <CNECT-F2@ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: Re: FW: DSA meeting follow-up 

  

Dear   

  

Thank you for your message. The timeslot of 23rd May, from 17.30 to 18.30 would 
work well for us. Is it still available ?  

I will come in person for the meeting and  will join remotely.  









 
 

  

  

 
 

 
 

 
   

  

Many thanks in advance and we remain at your disposal and wish 
you and colleagues a good rest of the week.  

  

Kind regards,  

  

  

  

  

On Thu, Apr 27, 2023 at 2:54 PM  
@ec.europa.eu> wrote: 

Dear            

  

Just pinging you on this request. Grateful if you could indicate by 
when we could have your reply. 

  

 

  



From: @twitter.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 7:46 PM 
To:  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 dsa@twitter.com
Subject: Re: DSA meeting follow-up 

  

Dear ,  

  

Indeed - I'm sorry I now see that the dates were already in your 
first email. I overlooked them.  

Well noted, we will get back.  

  

Have a great rest of your day.  

Best wishes,  

  

  

  

On Mon, Apr 24, 2023 at 7:28 PM  
 wrote: 

Dear  

  





  

  

On Mon, Apr 24, 2023 at 10:02 AM  
@twitter.com> wrote: 

  

Dear   

  

Thank you for your message. We are discussing the Stress Test 
today internally with colleagues involved following your 
message of Friday. I will get back to you right after it.  

  

Thanks a lot,  

  

Best wishes,  

  

  

On Mon 24 Apr 2023 at 09:58  
@ec.europa.eu> wrote: 

Dear   

  

I hope this finds you well.  

  

I was wondering if you had any news on this. 

  

Kind regards 


























